FAMILY CHILD CARE MENTORSHIP PROGRAM

PARTICIPANT'S WORKBOOK



FAMILY CHILD CARE MENTORSHIP PROGRAM

PARTICIPANT'S WORKBOOK

PROJECT COORDINATOR Heather Burkhead-Goins

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Aleshia Hall-Campbell, PhD, MPH



INSTITUTE OF CHILD NUTRITION

THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI

The Institute of Child Nutrition was authorized by Congress in 1989 and established in 1990 at the University of Mississippi in Oxford and is operated in collaboration with The University of Southern Mississippi in Hattiesburg. The Institute operates under a grant agreement with the United States Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service.

PURPOSE

Improve the operation of child nutrition programs through research, education and training, and information dissemination.

VISION

Lead the nation in providing research, education, and resources to promote excellence in child nutrition programs.

MISSION

Provide relevant research-based information and services that advance the continuous improvement of child nutrition programs.

Disclaimer

This project has been funded at least in part with Federal funds from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service through an agreement with the Institute of Child Nutrition at the University of Mississippi. The content of this publication does not necessarily reflect the view or policies of the U.S. Department of Agriculture, nor does mention of trade names, commercial products, or organizations imply endorsement by the U.S. Government.

In accordance with federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex (including gender identity and sexual orientation), disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity.

Program information may be made available in languages other than English. Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication to obtain program information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language), should contact the responsible state or local agency that administers the program or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339.

To file a program discrimination complaint, a Complainant should complete a Form AD-3027, USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form which can be obtained online at: https://www.usda.gov/sites/default/files/ documents/ad-3027.pdf, from any USDA office, by calling (866) 632-9992, or by writing a letter addressed to USDA. The letter must contain the complainant's name, address, telephone number, and a written description of the alleged discriminatory action in sufficient detail to inform the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights (ASCR) about the nature and date of an alleged civil rights violation. The completed AD-3027 form or letter must be submitted to USDA by:

- Mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights 1400 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;
- (2) Fax: (202) 690-7442; or
- (3) Email: program.intake@usda.gov

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

The University of Mississippi is an EEO/AA/Title VI/Title IX/Section 504/ADA/ADEA Employer.

Except as provided below, the text and information in this document may be used freely for non-profit or educational purposes with no cost to the participant for the training, provided the following citation is included. These materials may not be incorporated into other websites or textbooks and may not be sold.

Suggested Reference Citation:

Institute of Child Nutrition. (2025). *Family child care mentorship program: Participant's workbook*. University, MS: Author.

The photographs and images in this document may be owned by third parties and used by the University of Mississippi under a licensing agreement. The university cannot, therefore, grant permission to use these images. Please contact <u>helpdesk@theicn.org</u> for more information.

©2025, Institute of Child Nutrition, The University of Mississippi, School of Applied Sciences

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 8 Functional Area and Competencies
- 10 Family Child Care Mentorship Program
- 11 Objectives
- 12 Training-at-a-Glance
- 13 Lesson 1: Overview of the Skilled Helper Model and How to Develop Your Action Plan(s) Using SMART Goals
- 25 Lesson 2: Functional Area I: Administration
- 30 Lesson 3: Functional Area II: Procurement
- 35 Lesson 4: Functional Area III: Compliance
- 40 Lesson 5: Functional Area IV: Health and Safety
- 45 Lesson 6: Functional Area V: Nutrition and Meal Management
- 50 Lesson 7: Functional Area VI: Education and Training
- 55 Evaluation
- 56 References

FUNCTIONAL AREA AND COMPETENCIES

Functional Area I: Administration

Competency 1.1: Manages office operations to provide adequate support to staff and stakeholders.

Competency 1.2: Provides leadership in the development and maintenance of all fiscal records to ensure proper management of finances.

Competency 1.3: Manages human resources using policies and procedures that meet local, state, and federal requirements.

Competency 1.4: Establishes procedures for staff orientation and professional development of all aspects of CACFP.

Competency 1.5: Maintains an ongoing line of communication with staff, families, and other stakeholders.

Competency 1.6: Establishes partnerships with families, community organizations, and other stakeholders to promote good nutrition, health, and wellness to serve the needs of children participating in the CACFP.

Competency 1.7: Implements procedures needed to meet all local, state, and federal requirements for participation in the CACFP.

Competency 1.8: Manages all operations associated with menu development and meal preparation.

Competency 1.9: Implements safety and sanitation procedures in child care operations.

Competency 1.10: Maintains comprehensive emergency preparedness plans to include prevention, mitigation, response, and recovery.

Functional Area II: Procurement

Competency 2.1: Assures the proper interpretation and implementation of local, state, and federal regulations for the purchase, usage, and disposal of food and non-food items.

Competency 2.2: Manages inventory to ensure quality provision of nutritious meals and snacks to the children being served.

Functional Area III: Compliance

Competency 3.1: Understands and interprets federal, state, and local regulations in order to develop, implement, and revise practices that meet and exceed compliance requirements.

Competency 3.2: Develops compliance review procedures to ensure accurate, uniform monitoring and review efforts.

Competency 3.3: Plans, develops, and implements policies and procedures to foster accurate meal service for compliance.

Functional Area IV: Health and Safety

Competency 4.1: Understands and complies with local, state, and federal regulations and guidelines for safety and sanitation.

Competency 4.2: Established policies and procedures to create safe work environment practices and environment to prevent and reduce safety risks.

Competency 4.3: Established policies and procedures to ensure food is prepared and served in a safe environment that meets food safety and sanitation standards.

Functional Area V: Nutrition and Meal Management

Competency 5.1: Assures appropriate implementation of meal planning, food purchasing, and meal management that meets CACFP meal patterns.

Competency 5.2: Establishes a positive dining environment to foster appropriate social interaction and promote healthy eating behaviors.

Competency 5.3: Develops procedures to collaborate with CACFP stakeholders to ensure goals for healthy eating and menu planning are met.

Competency 5.4: Assures the proper interpretation and implementation of appropriate food intake for all children regardless of dietary needs.

Competency 5.5: Develops and executes nutrition education for CACFP participants, families, stakeholders, and staff.

Functional Area VI: Education and Training

Competency 6.1: Implements strategies to train CACFP staff effectively.

Source: Institute of Child Nutrition. (2015). Competencies, knowledge, and skills for child care providers in cacfp operations. University, MS: Author.

FAMILY CHILD CARE MENTORSHIP PROGRAM

Welcome to the Family Child Care Mentorship Program. This workbook is designed to include notetaking, writing down contacts, and jotting down those "a-ha" moments. Using this workbook will help make this mentorship opportunity a valuable use of your time.

The Family Child Care Mentorship Program is a unique learning experience that enhances child nutrition operations by providing tailored technical assistance, guidance, and support to improve family child care professionals' skills and knowledge within the Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP). Using the ICN ARD's *Competencies, Knowledge, and Skills for Child Care Providers in CACFP Operations* as the foundation for determining success, the Mentorship Program will focus on the identified functional areas, competencies, knowledge, and skills needed for child care providers to operate a CACFP effectively.

In addition to using the ICN ARD's *Competencies, Knowledge, and Skills for Child Care Providers in CACFP Operations,* the Mentorship Program will provide opportunities for mentorship and collaboration through a series of trainings that build upon each functional area. The information will be delivered during panel discussions and breakout sessions. During the panel discussions, mentors will offer creative solutions for implementing regulations and program procedures at the local level. The breakout session will group participants with mentors to provide peer-to-peer mentoring in various topic areas.

At the end of the mentorship program, each family child care professional should have a plan of action for moving forward. By providing resources in both training and peer-to-peer mentorship, family child care professionals will have the opportunity to make positive strides in creating healthy nutrition environments that are financially stable and have strong customer satisfaction.

We hope you find this Mentorship Program a helpful learning and networking experience.

OBJECTIVES

At the end of this training, participants will be able to accomplish the following objectives:

- 1. Use the ICN ARD's Competencies, Knowledge, and Skills for Child Care Providers in CACFP Operations Self-Assessment Evaluation to determine areas of growth and success.
- 2. Use the Skilled Helper Model as a problem management model to work through program issues.
- 3. Create an action plan using SMART goals to identify goals and strategies for program use.
- 4. Network with other family child care professionals and participate in resource sharing and regular check-ins.

TRAINING-AT-A-GLANCE

TIME ALLOWED	TOPIC
2.5 hours	Lesson 1: Overview of the Skilled Helper Model and How to Develop Your Action Plan(s) Using SMART Goals
2 hours	Lesson 2: Functional Area I: Administration
2 hours	Lesson 3: Functional Area II: Procurement
2 hours	Lesson 4: Functional Area III: Compliance
2 hours	Lesson 5: Functional Area IV: Health and Safety
2 hours	Lesson 6: Functional Area V: Nutrition and Meal Management
2 hours	Lesson 7: Functional Area VI: Education and Training
30 minutes	Conclusion: Wrap Up
15 hours	Total Time

LESSON 1: OVERVIEW OF THE SKILLED HELPER MODEL AND HOW TO DEVELOP YOUR ACTION PLAN(S) USING SMART GOALS

Objectives:

- 1. Participants will be able to demonstrate a basic understanding of the problem management process, including its key principles, enabling them to identify and analyze a potential problem effectively within their child nutrition program. (Skilled Helper Model)
- 2. Participants will be able to develop action plans using the SMART goal criteria. They will understand the significance of Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Relevant, and Time-bound goals in the goal-setting process. Participants will create clear, focused, and realistic objectives, ensuring they are measurable, attainable, aligned with program priorities, and time-bound for successful implementation. Participants will evaluate and adjust their action plans based on the SMART criteria, enabling them to plan, monitor progress, and achieve desired outcomes in their child nutrition program.

NOTES

Mentorship Success for Me

This mentorship program will succeed if I learn...

ICN ARD'S COMPETENCIES, KNOWLEDGE, AND SKILLS FOR CACFP OPERATIONS

Link: <u>https://theicn.org/icn-resources-a-z/competencies-knowledge-and-skills-for-child-care-providers-in-cacfp-operations/</u>

Key Terms

Functional Areas: Broad groupings or division of job responsibilities that child care providers perform with the local child care operation. These categories are the umbrella for all job responsibilities that occur daily, weekly, seasonal, or yearly.

Core Competencies: Areas of expertise and accountability within each functional area that are necessary to ensure that the purpose of the job is met. They may include knowledge and skills as well as various levels of motivation.

Knowledge: Information a person has in specific content areas necessary for successful performance in a competency area.

Skills: The ability to perform specific physical, mental, and interpersonal tasks is necessary for successful performance in a competency area.

"When Hired": A basic knowledge and understanding of a competency area, general ability to communicate a basic understanding of local, state, and national regulations and program requirements, and reliance on observation and guidance from others in the field to increase effectiveness and outcomes.

"Advanced": A higher level of knowledge and understanding of the competency area and ability to communicate, make decisions, solve problems, and support staff based on advanced knowledge of local, state, and national regulations and program requirements.

Example of Functional Area

Section I: Knowledge and Skill Statements

Functional Area II: Procurement

Functional Area II: Procurement

Functional Area 2 is Procurement. It is defined as the process of ensuring that foods and supplies are available in sufficient quantities to maintain food service operations. The core competencies, knowledge, and skills represented in section form the bases for managing goods for the provision of meal service to CACFP participants.

Core Competencies:

- Competency 2.1: Assures the proper interpretation and implementation of local, state, and federal regulations for the purchase, usage, and disposal of food and non-food items.
- Competency 2.2: Manages inventory to ensure quality provision of nutritious meals and snacks to the children being served.

Section I: Knowledge and Skill Statements

Functional Area II: Procurement

Functional Area II: Procurement

Competency 2.1 Assures the proper interpretation and implementation of local, state, and federal regulations for the purchase, usage, and disposal of food and non-food items.

KNOWLEDGE

When Hired

None

Advanced

Knows ethical practices for procurement.

Knows federal, state, and local procurement regulations, policies, and procedures governing all CACFP purchases.

Knows how to complete and maintain accurate formal or informal procurement processes.

Knows how to purchase and dispose of equipment in accordance with federal, state, and local regulations.

SKILLS

When Hired

None

Advanced

Ensures accurate formal or informal procurement processes are followed.

Maintains proper documentation of purchases and disposal of equipment.

Functional Area II: Procurement

Competency 2.I Assures the proper interpretation and implementation of local, state, and federal regulations for the purchase, usage, and disposal of food and non-food items. Identifiable Knowledge and Skills					
When Hired	Advanced				
	 Knows ethical practices for procurement. 				
	 Knows federal, state, and local procurement regulations, policies, and procedures governing all CACFP purchases. 				
	 Knows how to complete and maintain accurate formal or informal procurement processes. 				
	 Knows how to purchase and dispose of equipment in accordance with federal, state, and local regulations. 				
	 Ensures accurate formal or informal procurement processes are followed. 				
	 Maintains proper documentation of purchases and disposal of equipment. 				

Skilled Helper Model

The Skilled Helper Model is a problem management model. It provides a map to help solve problems and develop opportunities. It addresses four main questions:

- 1. What is going on?
- 2. What do I need or want?
- 3. How will I get what I need or want?
- 4. How do I make it happen?

Four Stages:

- 1. Current Picture: What is going on?
- 2. Preferred Picture: What do I need or want?
- 3. The Way Forward: How do I get what I need or want?
- 4. Action: How do I make it happen?

Stage 1: The Current Picture

Task 1A: The Story

Task 1B: The Real Story

Task 1C: The Right Story

Skilled Helper Model Example:

Task 1A: The Story: Problem Situations

What is going on in your child nutrition program regarding menu planning? What are your main concerns?

Task 1B: The Real Story: New Perspectives

As you look closely, what is really going on with menu planning? What new perspectives have you gained in thinking about your story and listening to the presenters?

Task 1C: The Right Story: Key Issues to Work On

What should you be working on? What issues, if handled well, will make real improvements in your menu planning outcome?

Stage 2: The Preferred Picture

Family Child Care Mentorship Program

Task 2A: Possibilities

Task 2B: Goals/Outcomes

Task 2C: Commitment

Skilled Helper Model Example:

Task 2A: Possibilities

Ideally, what do you want instead of what you currently have? What do you want the future of menu planning in your child nutrition program to look like?

Task 2B: Goals/Outcomes

What do you really want and need? What solutions are best? Set some SMART GOALS.

Task 2C: Commitment

How will you commit yourself to these goals? This is considered an ongoing process.

Participant's Workbook

Stage 3: The Way Forward

Task 3A: Possible Strategies

What are the possible paths to my goals?

Task 3B: Best-Fit Strategies

What strategies are best for my program?

Task 3C: The Plan

How can you organize your strategies into a plan of action?

Stage 4: Action

Create SMART Goals

A SMART goal is specific, measurable, achievable, relevant, and time-bound.

Answer the "W" questions: who, what, when, where, which, and why.

Initial Goal:

1. Specific (What do you want to accomplish? Who needs to be included? When do you want to do this? Why is this a goal?)

2. Measurable (How can you measure progress and know if you've successfully met your goal?)

3. Achievable (Do you have the skills required to achieve the goal? If not, can you obtain them? What is the motivation for this goal?)

4. Relevant (Why am I setting this goal now? Is it aligned with the overall objectives?)

5. Time-bound (What's the deadline, and is it realistic?)

SMART Goal (Review what you have written, and craft a new goal statement based on what the answers to the question have revealed.)

LESSON 2: FUNCTIONAL AREA I: ADMINISTRATION

Objectives:

- Participants will share success strategies and best practices in administration, focusing on effective organizational leadership through financial and human resources management. Participants will identify and apply successful techniques for accountable financial management, policy and procedures guidance, and efficient allocation of resources.
- 2. Participants will develop the ability to identify and analyze administration-related program issues. Participants will develop two strategies to address procurement challenges.

Panel Discussion Notes

Stage 1: Current Picture

What is going on?

Task 1A: The Story: Problem Situations

What is going on in your CACFP as it relates to Administration? What are your main concerns?

Task 1B: Possibilities

As you look closely, what is really going on as it relates to Administration? Dig a little deeper.

Task 1C: The Right Story: Key Issues to Work On

What should you be working on? What issues, if handled well, will make real progress in your Administration outcomes?

Administration

Stage 2: Preferred Picture

What do you see for the future of your program?

You have taken the time to look at what is currently happening in your CACFP. Now, imagine the future for your CACFP with Administration regarding setting new goals.

Task 2A: Possibilities

What do you want instead of what you currently have? What do you want the future of Administration to look like in your CACFP?

Task 2B: Goals/Outcomes

What do you really want and need? Which solutions are best? Set some goals.

Administration

Stage 3: The Way Forward

How do I get what I want or need?

This stage helps you make a realistic plan to achieve your goals that lead to problem-managing outcomes. Consider strategies that will help you meet each established goal.

Task 3A: Possible Strategies

What are the possible paths to your goals? How do you move forward? Brainstorm strategies to achieve the goals set in Task 2B. This is a list of possibilities.

Task 3B: Best-Fit Strategies

What is best for your program? Is it realistic?

Task 3C: The Plan

Set some SMART goals. Specific - Measurable - Achievable - Relevant - Time-bound

Action Plan: Administration

Expected Outcomes (Measurable and Specific)

Observations

PLAN	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	MEASURE OF SUCCESS	TARGET DATE	DATE COMPLETED

Resources

LESSON 3: FUNCTIONAL AREA II: PROCUREMENT

Objectives:

- 1. Participants will share success strategies and best practices in procurement, focusing on ensuring the availability of adequate quantities of food and supplies to sustain food service operations. Participants will identify and apply innovative approaches for efficient procurement, including sourcing, negotiation, and quality assurance strategies.
- 2. Participants will develop the ability to identify and analyze procurement-related program issues. Participants will develop two strategies to address procurement challenges.

Panel Discussion Notes

Family Child Care Mentorship Program

Procurement Stage 1: Current Picture

What is going on?

Task 1A: The Story: Problem Situations

What is going on in your CACFP as it relates to Procurement? What are your main concerns?

Task 1B: Possibilities

As you look closely, what is really going on as it relates to Procurement? Dig a little deeper.

Task 1C: The Right Story: Key Issues to Work On

What should you be working on? What issues, if handled well, will make real progress in your Procurement outcomes?

Procurement Stage 2: Preferred Picture

What do you see for the future of your program?

You have taken the time to look at what is currently happening in your CACFP. Now, imagine the future for your CACFP with Procurement in terms of setting new goals.

Task 2A: Possibilities

What do you want instead of what you currently have? What do you want the future of Procurement to look like in your CACFP?

Task 2B: Goals/Outcomes

What do you really want and need? Which solutions are best? Set some goals.

Procurement Stage 3: The Way Forward

How do I get what I want or need?

This stage helps you make a realistic plan to achieve your goals that lead to problem-managing outcomes. Consider strategies that will help you meet each established goal.

Task 3A: Possible Strategies

What are the possible paths to your goals? How do you move forward? Brainstorm strategies to achieve the goals set in Task 2B. This is a list of possibilities.

Task 3B: Best-Fit Strategies

What is best for your program? Is it realistic?

Task 3C: The Plan

Set some SMART goals. Specific - Measurable - Achievable - Relevant - Time-bound

Action Plan: Procurement

Expected Outcomes (Measurable and Specific)

Observations

PLAN	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	MEASURE OF SUCCESS	TARGET DATE	DATE COMPLETED

Resources

LESSON 4: FUNCTIONAL AREA III: COMPLIANCE

Objectives:

- Participants will share success strategies and best practices in compliance, focusing on aligning procedures and processes with federal, state, and local regulations to meet the CACFP standards. Participants will identify effective approaches to assess, implement, and monitor procedures, promoting accountability and consistency in CACFP operations.
- 2. Participants will develop the ability to identify and analyze procurement-related program issues. Participants will develop two strategies to address compliance challenges.

Panel Discussion Notes

Compliance Stage 1: Current Picture

What is going on?

Task 1A: The Story: Problem Situations

What is going on in your CACFP as it relates to Compliance? What are your main concerns?

Task 1B: Possibilities

As you look closely, what is really going on as it relates to Compliance? Dig a little deeper.

Task 1C: The Right Story: Key Issues to Work On

What should you be working on? What issues, if handled well, will make real progress in your Compliance outcomes?

Compliance Stage 2: Preferred Picture

What do you see for the future of your program?

You have taken the time to look at what is currently happening in your CACFP. Now, imagine the future for your CACFP with Compliance in setting new goals.

Task 2A: Possibilities

What do you want instead of what you currently have? What do you want the future of Compliance to look like in your CACFP?

Task 2B: Goals/Outcomes

What do you really want and need? Which solutions are best? Set some goals.

Compliance Stage 3: The Way Forward

How do I get what I want or need?

This stage helps you make a realistic plan to achieve your goals that lead to problem-managing outcomes. Consider strategies that will help you meet each established goal.

Task 3A: Possible Strategies

What are the possible paths to your goals? How do you move forward? Brainstorm strategies to achieve the goals set in Task 2B. This is a list of possibilities.

Task 3B: Best-Fit Strategies

What is best for your program? Is it realistic?

Task 3C: The Plan

Set some SMART goals. Specific - Measurable - Achievable - Relevant - Time-bound

Action Plan: Compliance

Expected Outcomes (Measurable and Specific)

Observations

PLAN	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	MEASURE OF SUCCESS	TARGET DATE	DATE COMPLETED

Resources

LESSON 5: FUNCTIONAL AREA IV: HEALTH AND SAFETY

Objectives:

- 1. Participants will share success strategies and best practices in health and safety, focusing on establishing and maintaining procedures to ensure children and staff's health, safety, and welfare within the CACFP. Participants will identify effective health and safety protocols tailored to the CACFP environment.
- 2. Participants will develop the ability to identify and analyze procurement-related program issues. Participants will develop two strategies to address health and safety challenges.

Panel Discussion Notes

Family Child Care Mentorship Program

Health and Safety Stage 1: Current Picture

What is going on?

Task 1A: The Story: Problem Situations

What is going on in your CACFP as it relates to Health and Safety? What are your main concerns?

Task 1B: Possibilities

As you look closely, what is really going on as it relates to Health and Safety? Dig a little deeper.

Task 1C: The Right Story: Key Issues to Work On

What should you be working on? What issues, if handled well, will make real progress in your Health and Safety outcomes?

Health and Safety Stage 2: Preferred Picture

What do you see for the future of your program?

You have taken the time to look at what is currently happening in your CACFP. Now, imagine the future for your CACFP with Health and Safety regarding setting new goals.

Task 2A: Possibilities

What do you want instead of what you currently have? What do you want the future of Health and Safety to look like in your CACFP?

Task 2B: Goals/Outcomes

What do you really want and need? Which solutions are best? Set some goals.

Health and Safety Stage 3: The Way Forward

How do I get what I want or need?

This stage helps you make a realistic plan to achieve your goals that lead to problem-managing outcomes. Consider strategies that will help you meet each established goal.

Task 3A: Possible Strategies

What are the possible paths to your goals? How do you move forward? Brainstorm strategies to achieve the goals set in Task 2B. This is a list of possibilities.

Task 3B: Best-Fit Strategies

What is best for your program? Is it realistic?

Task 3C: The Plan

Set some SMART goals. Specific - Measurable - Achievable - Relevant - Time-bound

Action Plan: Compliance

Expected Outcomes (Measurable and Specific)

Observations

PLAN	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	MEASURE OF SUCCESS	TARGET DATE	DATE COMPLETED

Resources

LESSON 6: FUNCTIONAL AREA V: NUTRITION AND MEAL MANAGEMENT

Objectives:

- 1. Participants will share success strategies and best practices in health and safety, focusing on establishing and maintaining procedures to ensure children and staff's health, safety, and welfare within the CACFP. Participants will identify effective health and safety protocols tailored to the CACFP environment.
- 2. Participants will develop the ability to identify and analyze procurement-related program issues. Participants will develop two strategies to address health and safety challenges.

Panel Discussion Notes

Nutrition and Meal Management Stage 1: Current Picture

What is going on?

Task 1A: The Story: Problem Situations

What is going on in your CACFP as it relates to Nutrition and Meal Management? What are your main concerns?

Task 1B: Possibilities

As you look closely, what is really going on as it relates to Nutrition and Meal Management? Dig a little deeper.

Task 1C: The Right Story: Key Issues to Work On

What should you be working on? What issues, if handled well, will make real progress in your Nutrition and Meal Management outcomes?

Nutrition and Meal Management Stage 2: Preferred Picture

What do you see for the future of your program?

You have taken the time to look at what is currently happening in your CACFP. Now, imagine the future for your CACFP with Nutrition and Meal Management regarding setting new goals.

Task 2A: Possibilities

What do you want instead of what you currently have? What do you want the future of Nutrition and Meal Management to look like in your CACFP?

Task 2B: Goals/Outcomes

What do you really want and need? Which solutions are best? Set some goals.

Nutrition and Meal Management Stage 3: The Way Forward

How do I get what I want or need?

This stage helps you make a realistic plan to achieve your goals that lead to problem-managing outcomes. Consider strategies that will help you meet each established goal.

Task 3A: Possible Strategies

What are the possible paths to your goals? How do you move forward? Brainstorm strategies to achieve the goals set in Task 2B. This is a list of possibilities.

Task 3B: Best-Fit Strategies

What is best for your program? Is it realistic?

Task 3C: The Plan

Set some SMART goals. Specific - Measurable - Achievable - Relevant - Time-bound

Action Plan: Nutrition and Meal Management

Expected Outcomes (Measurable and Specific)

Observations

PLAN	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	MEASURE OF SUCCESS	TARGET DATE	DATE COMPLETED

Resources

LESSON 7: FUNCTIONAL AREA VI: EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Objectives:

- Participants will share success strategies and best practices in education and training, focusing on the importance of ongoing education and professional development for staff to implement CACFP operations effectively. Participants will identify strategies for assessing training and maintaining professional development goals for themselves and their staff.
- 2. Participants will develop the ability to identify and analyze procurement-related program issues. Participants will develop two strategies to address education and training challenges.

Panel Discussion Notes

Education and Training Stage 1: Current Picture

What is going on?

Task 1A: The Story: Problem Situations

What is going on in your CACFP as it relates to Education and Training? What are your main concerns?

Task 1B: Possibilities

As you look closely, what is really going on as it relates to Education and Training? Dig a little deeper.

Task 1C: The Right Story: Key Issues to Work On

What should you be working on? What issues, if handled well, will make real progress in your Education and Training outcomes?

Education and Training Stage 2: Preferred Picture

What do you see for the future of your program?

You have taken the time to look at what is currently happening in your CACFP. Now, imagine the future for your CACFP with Education and Training regarding setting new goals.

Task 2A: Possibilities

What do you want instead of what you currently have? What do you want the future of Education and Training to look like in your CACFP?

Task 2B: Goals/Outcomes

What do you really want and need? Which solutions are best? Set some goals.

Education and Training Stage 3: The Way Forward

How do I get what I want or need?

This stage helps you make a realistic plan to achieve your goals that lead to problem-managing outcomes. Consider strategies that will help you meet each established goal.

Task 3A: Possible Strategies

What are the possible paths to your goals? How do you move forward? Brainstorm strategies to achieve the goals set in Task 2B. This is a list of possibilities.

Task 3B: Best-Fit Strategies

What is best for your program? Is it realistic?

Task 3C: The Plan

Set some SMART goals. Specific - Measurable - Achievable - Relevant - Time-bound

Action Plan: Education and Training

Expected Outcomes (Measurable and Specific)

Observations

PLAN	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	MEASURE OF SUCCESS	TARGET DATE	DATE COMPLETED

Resources



The Institute of Child Nutrition wants your feedback about The Family Child Care Mentorship Program. Your comments may be used to help promote this program to others.

After attending this training, I can now:

This training was valuable to me because:

This training has given me ideas on how to address the following:

Any additional comments or information that you would like to share:

REFERENCES

- Darwin, A., & Palmer, E. (2009). *Mentoring circles in higher education*. Higher Education Research and Development, 28(2), 125-136.
- Egan, G. (2014). *The skilled helper: A problem-management and opportunity-development approach to helping.* Belmont, CA: Brooks/Cole Cengage Learning
- Egan's Skilled Helper Model. (n.d.). http://www.gp-training.net/training/communication_skills/ mentoring.egan.htm
- Institute of Child Nutrition. (2015). *Competencies, knowledge, and skills for child care providers in cacfp operations.* University, MS: Author
- Institute of Child Nutrition. (2015). *Team up for school nutrition success: Lead mentor training manual*. University, MS: Author.
- Kutilek, L., & Earnest, G. (2001). Supporting professional growth through mentoring and coaching. Journal of Extension, 39(4). http://www.joe.org/joe/2001august/rb1.php
- O'Neil, J., & Marsick, V. (2009). Peer mentoring and action learning. Adult Learning, 20, 19-24.
- Role of Mentee and Mentor. (n.d.). American Speech-Language-Hearing Association. http://asha.org/ students/mentoring/rolement/
- Smith, W., Howard, J., & Harrington, K. (2005). Essential formal mentor characteristics and functions in governmental and non-governmental organizations from the program administrator's and the mentor's perspective. *Public Personnel Management*, 34(1), 31-58.
- Spector, N., Mann, K., Anderson, M., Narayan, A., & McGregor, M. (2010). Facilitated peer group mentoring: A case study of creating leadership skills among the associate program directors of the APPD. Academic Pediatrics, 10, 161-164.

57



The University of Mississippi School of Applied Sciences

> 800-321-3054 www.theicn.org